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Monument that Recorded the History of Oka Park
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This monument recorded the history of Oka Park. In 724, Emperor
Shomu visited Waokayama and built a villa in the area that was
called “Okanohigashi” , and later this area was named Oka Park.

There is a rocky hill inside the park that enshrines the god
named Benzaiten, therefore the hill is called Mt. Benzaitenyama.
During the Edo era, the hill was forbidden from climbing because
the inside of the castle could be seen from the top of the hill.
However, since 1879, monuments were gradually built on the hill,

and it has been open to the general public as a park since 1895,
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Oka Park before WWII




